= PECO.

An Exelon Company

Jennedy S. Johnson
Assistant General Counsel
2301 Market Street / S23-1
Philadelphia, PA 19103

Direct Dial: 215-841-4353

July 10, 2017

VIA eFILING

Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
Commonwealth Keystone Building

400 North Street

Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265

Re:  Application of Transource Pennsylvania, LLC for All of the Necessary Authority,
Approvals, and Certificates of Public Convenience (1) to Begin to Furnish and
Supply Electric Transmission Service in Franklin & York Counties, Pennsylvania
(2) for Certain Affiliated Interest Agreements; and (3) for any Other
Approvals Necessary to Complete the Contemplated Transactions
Docket Nos. A-2017-2587821, G-2017-2587822

Dear Secretary Chiavetta:
By this letter, please be advised that PECO Energy Company does not oppose the Joint Petition
for Settlement, anticipated to be filed on July 10, 2017, in the above-referenced proceedings. A

copy of this letter has been served in accordance with the attached Certificate of Service. Thank
you for your attention to this matter.

Very truly yours,

nedy S\ Johnson

c: Honorable Elizabeth H. Barnes
Per Certificate of Service

4589212



BEFORE THE
PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION

Application of Transource Pennsylvania

LLC for All of the Necessary Authority,

Approvals, and Certificates of Public

Convenience (1) to Begin to Furnish and :

Supply Electric Transmission Service in : Docket Nos. A-2017-2587821
Franklin & York Counties, Pennsylvania : G-2017-2587822
(2) for Certain Affiliated Interest :

Agreements; and (3) for any Other

Approvals necessary to Complete the

Contemplated Transactions

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify and affirm that I have this day served a copy of the foregoing letter, in the
matter specified in accordance with the requirements of 52 Pa. Code § 1.54:

via electronic mail and/or first class mail

David B. MacGregor, Esquire Amanda Riggs Connor, Esquire
Anthony D. Kanagy, Esquire Hector Garcia, Esquire

Christopher T. Wright, Esquire American Electric Power Service Corp.
Post & Schell 1 Riverside Plaza, 29" Floor

17 North Second Street, 12" Floor Columbus, OH 43215

Harrisburg, PA 17101-1601 arconnor@aep.com
dmacgrgor@postschell.com hgarcia@aep.com

akanagy@postschell.com
cwright@postschell.com

Attorneys for Transource Pennsylvania, LLC

Darryl A. Lawrence, Esquire Tori L. Giesler, Esquire

Kristine E. Marsilio, Esquire Teresa K. Harrold, Esquire

Office of Consumer Advocate FirstEnergy Service Company

555 Walnut Street, 5" Floor 2800 Pottsville Pike

Forum Place Reading, PA 19612-6001
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1923 tgiesler @firstenergycorp.com
DLawrence @paoca.org tschmittberger @firstenergycorp.com

KMarsilio@paoca.org

4583856



John R. Evans

Office of Small Business Advocate
Commerce Building, Suite 202
300 North Second Street
Harrisburg, PA 17101
ra-sba@pa.gov

Dated: July 10, 2017

4583856
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R{nulo\f. Diaz, Jr. (Pa. No. 88795)

Jack R. Garfinkle (Pa. No. 81892)

Jemmedy S.Johnson (Pa. No. 203098)
Michael S. Swerling (Pa. No. 94748)
PECO Energy Company

2301 Market Street

Philadelphia, PA 19103

Phone: 215.841.4353

Fax: 215.841.3389

E-mail: Romulo.Diaz @exeloncorp.com
E-mail: Jack.Garfinkle @exeloncorp.com
E-mail: Jennedy.Johnson@exeloncorp.com
E-mail: Michael.Swerling @exeloncorp.com




